redieTieat® MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD

GoTo Meeting - Web Access
April 9th, 2020
9 AM to 11 AM
Agenda
1. Meeting called to order
2. Welcome and Introductions
3. Explanation for Motions/Voting via GoTo Meeting
4. Additions to the Agenda
5. Approval of March 12t 2020 meeting minutes*
6. Fiscal Administration
a. Approval of Expense Report*
b. Approval of Financial Statements (February and March)*

c. Updates from MMS CHB Finance Committee

7. Administrative [tems
a. WIC Peer Mentor increases

8. Other Agenda Items
a. Work Force Development Presentation - Kerry Ward
b. 2019 Novel Coronavirus Update

Adjourn

Attachments:
e  March 12th 2020 Meeting Minutes
e Expense Report
e Financial Statements (February and March)

2020 Meeting Dates

(tentative)

May 14th
June 11"

July 9"
August 13"
September 10"
October 8"
November 12"
December 10"

All meetings are 9-11 unless
otherwise specified




@ Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

Frevent. Promote Pratect 1805 Ford Avenue’ Suite 200 Dire'cl Line (507) 766-3531
ker Mc .I Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 12, 2020
9AM to 11AM
McLeod County Solid Waste Large Room, Hutchinson MN

Board Members

Beth Oberg..........absent Joe Tacheny........present Ron Shimanski...... absent

Rich Pohlmeier.....present Bill Pinske...........present Bobbie Harder....... absent

Mike Housman.....present PohImeier, Rich....present Joy Cohrs............present
Staff Present

Diane Winter........ present Amanda Maresh... present Klea Rettman........absent

Rachel Fruhwirth... present Kiza Olson...........present Rose Anderson...... present

Guests: None
1. Meeting called to order by Chair Mike Housman at 9:02 a.m.
2. Welcome and Introductions

3. Additions to the Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda with the addition of one item; CHS Director requesting direction on
time management with increased work load due to COVID-19 pandemic, added to agenda item 7.a.,
made by Bill Pinske and seconded by Joe Tacheny. Motion carried.

4. Approval of February 13", 2020 Meeting Minutes*
Motion by Joe Tacheny and seconded by Bill Pinske to approve the February 13, 2020 minutes as
written. Motion carried.

5. Fiscal Administration
a. Approval of Expense Report*
Motion by Rich Pohimeier and seconded by Bill Pinske to approve the expense report. Motion
carried.
b. Approval of Financial Statements
Financial statements were not received. Will be presented for approval at April 9", 2020 meeting.
c. Updates from the MMS CHB Finance Committee
No meeting was held since the last report, therefore, no updates.

6. Administrative ltems

a. WIC Peer Mentor increases
After lengthy discussion, it was determined more information is necessary to determine wage
increase. CHS director will conduct research and present her findings at the next board meeting.
Motion was made to approve a 1.5% COLA increase for WIC Peer Mentors, effective with next
pay period, by Rich Pohlmeier and seconded by Joe Tacheny. Motion carried.

b. Update on options for 2020 audit
CHS Director presented options she has been looking into. No final decision determined.

c. MclLeod HHS update
The McLeod Health and Human Services director position is vacant and options for filling the
position were discussed. Megan Mohs has expressed an interest filling in as contracted interim
director, or however she could best serve, and has necessary qualifications. Until position is filled,
all staff are doing an excellent job keeping the agency functioning.

d. Environmental Health Team annual report*
Reports on each of the three counties data were provided and reviewed.



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200

Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Fax Number (320) 864-1484

e.

Glencoe, Minnesota 55336

Discuss CHS board meeting dates for 2020
Decision was made to publish an annual calendar, and determine at each board meeting when
next to meet, based on need.

7. Other Agenda ltems

a.

2019 Novel Coronavirus Update

CHS director updated board on most recent available information on COVID-19. Director is
meeting on a regular basis with Emergency Preparedness staff. Lengthy discussion held on
responding to and managing work load surrounding COVID 19. Work hours spent are being
tracked in anticipation of possible government reimbursement.

CHS Director requested direction/guidance on time management with her increased work load
and hours due to COVID-19 pandemic. A motion was presented by Bill Pinske and seconded by
Rich Pohlmeier to temporarily authorize the CHS director to exceed 30 hours weekly, as needed,
to manage and respond to COVID-19. Motion carried.

CHIP Update

County Health Improvement Plan information will be presented to board in May for yearly signing.
CHS Director emphasized the importance of board’s awareness of the tremendous role CHIP
plays in Public Health, the work involved, and community collaboration to be understood, and
have an opportunity to ask questions, before signing.

June's FSE (full scale event) — Anthrax

The event was scheduled to provide experience and train staff for an emergency public health
occurrence. However, event may be rescheduled depending on current situation with COVID-19
in June.

8. Adjourn
Motion by Bill Pinske and seconded by Joy Cohrs to adjourn meeting at 10:00 AM. Motion carried.

Attachments: .

e February 13th, 2020 Meeting Minutes 2021? Meeting Dates
March 12

e Expense Report .1 oth

. . April 9

e Financial Statements M T4

e Environmental Health Team Annual Report ay ml
June 11
July 9"
August 13"
September 10"
October 8"

Ron Shimanski, MMS CHS Board Secretary

Date November 12

December 10"

All meetings at 9-11 a.m. unless
otherwise specified




T4oT 834

070Z/v/E paullg

HOOGHIOM B310AU| [EINWSY SHI BTOZ

ulewoQ aHsgan S9¢8 €0t S30IAI3S |BUOISS3}01d uoliyi|eo) ¥8CST 00°sg S 3u| ‘a8ew| pIaIp 40N
salunwwo) AyyesH
Aujigesig g a1 ‘jeauaq T000-£0S80-6 | 09'6PE'T S | SU|3ji] piepuelsaduelay |=n-
Jadwels 7ov9 z0S sa)ddns 22140 JUBID) Yl eSH 2l|qnd |B207 90E¥9 6E°6E S [ouj udisaq g BunuLd Asswey BNy
llodAed 1334 DIM 5929 474 S221AI3] |RUOISS310.d JUBID J33d DM £65¢999¢ 9¢'6ET S oul Apeadajdoad ENE
llodAed 1934 DIM S9¢9 474 S2JIAI3S |BUOISS®401d el 183d JIM 9805195¢ ARTA NS ouj Apeauajdoad =
___U._>Mn_ 1934 JIM 979 ET S32IA135 |EUOISS3)0.1d 1UesS) J9ad JIM 9E91ESSC mm.NNm au| >_n_mmgw_n_0w& lein-f
[lodAed 1934 DIM 59¢9 vee S3IAIBS [BUDISS301d juetg 193d JIM SE9PE9ST vEL8 S au| Apeassjdoag e
||0JAed 1234 JIM 5979 vET $9IAIDG [BUDISSDJ0.d 1UBID) 133d JIM 06251957 oovie S Ju| Apeass|doag IETES
JlosAed 433d JIM S9¢9 44 SIIIAIDS [eUDISS310.1d luelg Jaad JIM 68ZST95¢C 09'19T ¢S au| Apeasajdoay EN-b
s|ean 9€€9 70S JSIAl 1R Supjed/duidpor/sies|n | ssaupauedasd Adussiaw] 02-994 0€'8¢ S 14220]3 3NN et
juawanosdw| Ajunwiwo) 0S€9 €01 $321AJ3G 7@ S3FJeYD J3UYI0 uonlea) [4-0)s 00059 S S|ooyas 2gnd B
saunwwo) Ayjesy o1e)0)-95eQ 99% "A'S’|
$I2IAIIS |BUOISSI0ld 5979 0€Z SIIIAIDS [BUODISSIJOUd Ajunwwo)-diHS oz-1eN 00°000°T S [423ua) Sulnl] Jaay AuowiieH [Bn-v
J2qunp
juawAied 1oj uoseay Jaquiny 1algo weiSosg LS unoady SSE[) JUnoXy # 83108U] junowy juswAiey JWEN JOpuan

INHO4 1S3IND3IY LNIWAY IDI0ANI

0202 ‘v y21en
:5a) 03 papeojdn 31eq



0ZOZ/BL/E paiutig

TJo raded
YBOGHIOA 20AL [EUNLIAY SH FTOT
||0dAed J23d DM 59¢9 vEL 532IA135 [PUOISS3)01d FULILNEENTS T £v/004ST 95 %L S | 000T-££909 |l o8enyd| J21ua) sU0NN|osS Z00T Ju| Apeasajdoad ENRT
1101ARd J33d JIM 5979 44 53JIAJAS [EUOISSR01d 1URID 1334 JIM Tv20695C t7°06 S | 000T-£L809 T ogeayd| Jayuad suonnjos zoot Ju| Apealajdoad 2WET
lloshed 123d JIMm | 5929 PET $32IAIAS [RUOISSR}014 1ueID 1334 JIM 0v£06952Z Se/8  $|000T-££909 [ I 03e21yD | J33ua] SUONNJOS Z0OT ul Apeasajdoad st
lloihed 1334 Jim| 5979 =3 $92|AIAS [EUOISSDL0)d 1ue19 1334 JIM ST9£8957 69T S |000T-£/909 | I 08e1YJ | 123ua] suonln|os Zoot au) Apeasajdoad fen-st
lloihed 1334 JIM| 5929 vET $3J|AJ35 [EUDIS53401d JUBID 123d JIM £216£952 -¥0'29 S |ooot-£2909 | o08edy)| sa3ua) suonnjos zoot ul Apeasajdoag g
li0JAed J334 JIM 5979 vET 532|AJ3S |EUDISSJ01d JUBID 1334 DJIAN 9Z16/9S2 8111 $ | 000T-££309 i o8eaiy) | 123ua) suonlIN|OS ZOOT Ju| Apeasajdoad eW-gT
532IAJ3S |BUOISS3J04d S975 00t §32In135 |BUOISS30.d 1uel9 YijeaH alqnd |e307 E0TELT STBLT'T § SSESS NW PEYYmIn N any A3|qis 0Z8 d11d ‘Buisaiwiydg HBUERE
B ynaq ‘Aemuor
Jaquiny s
1uawheg Joj uoseay Jaquinn 13(qo unaxy <5@) Junaxy 4 #3080 wnowy juawhey | apoj-diz Jopuap A sopuap SSaJppY JOpuap awaep Jopuap,

weslosd/iueig

Jopuap

Y04 153N03Y LINIINAV IDI0ANI
S3DIAH3S HLTY3IH ALINNIAIWOD A3T8IS-Q03TIN-HINITIN

020Z '8T ya1enw
1502 01 papeojdn aieq



OZOI/TE[E paaulg
Aul-ug siAULEg GIEaH

T4o 1 aled
|
9Z'60S'E  $ IVLOL |
|
|
5 5 |
_
|
wniwald suj yyeay yarepw SY0T 0EC aleys Ajunod-suj aj17 g YieaH Ajunwiwo)d-diHs 95°98E S
winiwaldg suj yj[eay yarepw SHOT z0s aleys AJunod-suj 3ji 9 yieaH | ssaupaledald Aduadiaw3 0L°98T'T S
winiwalg suj yijeay yaew [ 14 (544 aleys AJunoj-suj aji 7g yieay uiwpy-Jim 1698 S
wniwald su| yijeaq yarey StOT ete aleys AJuno)-suj aji7 g Y eaH juelg Auouliey 1aalold 98°990°'T S JuaWARY J1jeWOINY
INIT-NQ siaulied Lijeay
Jaquing mas
wawAeg Joj uoseay Jaquiny 1afq0 wesBoig s wnoxy ss8[J oy # @apoAu] wnowy Juawheg apo)-diz sopusp, aopuRl Ayd Jopuap ssaJppy Jopusp awep Jopuap
070Z/TE/E 5@ 01 papeo|dn a1eq
= weisold Aq umopyealg pue uonesynon 1uswAied aufj-up 0zoz/9z/c 31eQ Aed-01ny 3uljuQ

53D1AY35 HLTVIH ALINNIWINOD AF181S-G0ITIN-YINIIN




OT0Z/TE/E pRiuNd

2 HOOGYIGN AIIDAU [FILILIAY LOTIAA
VIVEL S Iv10L
auoyd |22 £029 0€T suonedunwwa) Ajunwwod-dIHS 9529 §
pJed Jie ‘auoyd |32 €029 44 SuoljelluNWWo) ulpy-JIm t9E9T S
pJea Jie ‘auoyd |33 €079 z0% SUDIIEIIUNWWOY ssaupaaedald Aduadiawg L5°Z0T S
pied sie ‘suoyd |32 £079 717 SUOIIEDIUNWWO] JueJn Auowey 13aloid 9579 S
pied nie ‘auoyd 132 €079 0ot SUDIIE3IUNLIWOD JUEID Y1|edH dljgnd [8I07] 1576 S
sauoyd |2 423d JIM €029 4 suonedunwwol jueig Jaad JIm Z898SELYEE vzosz $ Juawhed Jijewoiny
3NIT-NO - uozua
1uswiAed Jo} uoseay Jaquiny 129l90 E.H“ﬂ“.ﬂuhu unoaay sse|) unaoy # @2j0nu] wnowy wawAed | #po3-diz sopuap h“_.u..H: A sopuap SSAIPPY JOpuBA aurey Jopuan ’

weidoid Aq umopyealg pue uoielynop juswied aur-ug

$3DIAY3S HLTVIH ALINNWINOD A3181S-00F1DN-HINIIN

0ZOZ/TE/E

1502 03 papeojdn 23eQ

ozoz/tez/e

apeiy sem awded-oiny auug aeg




asucdsay Aoueblew3 uesH aignd - ¥3Hd
weubaid Wawaaoidw) YesH apmelels - JIHS
133[oud jewads Buiuueld Alwed - 4Sdd

UBID UBIPIYY SIUBJU| USWOM - DM

0R'6¥H LYE | 86'690°009 0L'681'9L Lb616'S8L | 8E°0ES'ZBL | PL'GPLIB | G6'G8ZT'YL | 9Z'60E'LZL Zo'goL'e | ¥Z'102°51L 75°012'022 =01
(zo'65L't) 16°054'v8 z60Lg'zl | vesee'se | suvig'ee | 000 000 16°052'8 000 L6'05L'Y8 (L985L'Y) (o1990) sdnyasyo usar 7 PIND  LO9
(veze’2l) | oopeL's 000 000 000 80'¥8H'E Z6'6ET 000 oo 000 (vet59'er) I40-d3  sos
(52'185'2) glgLL'el 000 000 000 ZL000'2L WiLL's v91EL'sT oo v9'1ZH'GZ (92" 1£8'8) ssaupaledald Aousbiaw3  Zos
$6°L92 000 000 000 ao'o 000 000 000 000 000 v6L9Z JUW oS
(e005¥) 98'622'ZL 96'980'C (4 k4 ) 8L519'C oo'o 000 €8'6LL'L) 000 €8°6LL'}) 000 sawoy AllesH  Lob
ooorg'lyl | 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'gze'orl o0 00'gze'orL oo'gLs't sajuedsig yieaH  £oc
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1o4)u0D ¥ "Adud aseasid  QOE|
(66'vSE'EL) | S¥'pOR'D 000 000 000 6 ErP'e 96°09E'Y 00’0 oo'o 000 (+5°055°0) lueig Joad OlM  vez
(p5'856°LE) | ZLOVRL'YS 06'v90'9 oo 58'480'32 09°€El'El | LL°GGL'O 857228'06 oo'o B5'2Z8'05 (o0'6E0'8) diHS  0eT
000 000 000 000 000 000 Qoo 000 000 000 000 S8I|AIOS JUANID OIM 2T,
000 00°0 000 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 weiBosd Bujpaspseag-om  9zz
12859'2€ 17 10E'2e2 le'ezoL'se 21'6E2'68 L5°¥2E'EL 28'690'%2 6¥'596'8 80211092 000 80'211'392 y6'Ly8'E uppy-JIM - §ZT
€00 ¥1¥86'9Z 68'500'8 16'85°LL BZTEEY'L 000 000 ¥1¥B6'9Z 00'0 ¥1'v86'92 €00 ANVL  tZz
(to21t'a1) 66'GZG'8S ¥L'L60'E EL'ZES'L 00'020'€2 €4°902'6 69'699'8 89'££9'09 20'809'tL 99°6ZZ'65 (oe'62L'8L) uetg Auouuey aaforg  Ziz
80°0 96°L€0'6E , Li91L'e 6L71€5'02 | 00'¥8E'ZL | 00D 0o 96°LED'GE 000 96°1€0'68 80°0 HOW 602
(se'zaz't) 96'666'S 12268 ¥0°8€8'L GLGEL'L 00°0 ggveEl ¥I'GE6'Y 00'0 Fhoes'y (eg'L61'2) dsdd 90z
000 00'9g0'e 00°ZL0'L 00'zlo's 00210k 000 00’0 00°SE0'E 000 00°9€0'E 000 Buojy mofiod  soz
000 00'5£9 000 00'sLE 00°00€ 000 000 00'sL 000 00°GL 00°009 uopoajag Buueay Apes  goz
00'562'e 000 000 000 000 600 000 00°0 000 000 00°562' Jadunr  goL
0008 oo'o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000§ 3avs  sob
9L'Hib'E oLtd 000 00’0 000 000 ob'vL oooos't 000 00°005'L o8'SH0'L JHVHD  ¥OL
29'v8Z'YL oooLy'L 000 oo'o 000 000 00°0LF'L 000009 D0'00S'+ | 00°00S’E 19v5L'6 PV sapunwwo) Ayleay  ¢ol
SEZYL'60Z | 50°056'2S oo'o 000 000 00'L0L'sL | so'ers’se | 000 000 000 00'£69'292 JUBID YyeeH lland (8207 00k
. 0ZOZ/LEIE - muml.ﬂu.muﬂ ¢ .bc_._o.u Aunoy . [+ Kunoj vﬂuuho_m.m_lw. SJopueA . " [ .enusAey: .. |- swejog | [.. Siejjoq BLOZ/LERRL 5 a
jesepuey =" pegoy i |- Aapqis” ] aeyeen. . | [ | geloge [T demo [ s el Lo s ese v

/lio aguejeg T T e aSI0GE0T. ., T dP08U 6102 T piemiod aoliejen:;

S3DIAYIS HLTVIH ALINNWINGD A3T8IS - AO3TOW - HIMNIINW

SININISHNESIA ANV S1dI3334 40 INJINILVYLS 0202




esuadsay Aouabusws yiesH angnd - ¥3Hd
weiBold uawaAcIdw| YieaH SpMeElS - diHS
108j01d [B108dS Builueld Ajwed - 4gd4

JURIS) URIP|YD SjUBJU] UBWOAA - DIAA

¥L'6Lb'05¢ | 8L'L20"9¥L | 88'85Z'LT 89°609'0% L6'666'9€ 8E'616'L2 LO'EET'61 08°'0€0'002 L6'¥ZS £8'505'661 25'60F'96¢ IejoL

(L9°6SL'Y) 000 00’0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00’0 (29'65L'F) {o1'20) sdnyoayo usayl g PIUD 109
(yepLe’il) | ezepi'l 000 000 coo Z6'¥SE'} €66 000 00’0 000 (11°0e6'sH) M¥2-d43 505
(sL7185'2) 99°'15Z'9 000 000 000 89°908'c 86T 000 000 00°0 16'699'€ sssupaiedaig fausbiows  zog
¥6°'292 000 o000 000 000 000 000 00°0 oo'o oo v6292 JHW 10§
(e0°05%) 99'622'2ZL | 965'980'C zLrizs's 8L°GI9'T 000 000 000 000 000 £O'6LL'LL sawoH Ayjeal oy
ooove'vl | 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 00°ZZE'0b} 000 00°'Z2E0¥ L 00°815'L sajedsia talesH  goe
000 00'o 000 oo (ils)0] 000 000 000 000 000 000 |o3juo) } "Aald aseasiq  ao¢
(e6'pSE'EL) | BL'018'Z 000 00'0 000 82998 IrEPE'L 000 | ooo 000 (oat¥s'oL) WeIH 1924 JIM ¥EZ
(bGoGt'0L) | €8ELL'VE - | 98°LE0'F 000 L6'ELP'E) 0Z'19'y 98'065'2 £8'LLE'6) 000 £8°LLE'6L (v5'0Z1's) dIHS  0fZ|
000 000 000 oo'o 000 ooo 000 000 000 00'0 000 520AI3S JUBND-OIM  LZZ
000 000 oo'o ooo 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 000 wesBoid Guipeaysealg-olmM 97z
16'905'EE 8E°002°LL | DO 000 000 66°0L6'L BE'622'E 00°68L'SE 000 00°561'GE SEZLS'6 UIWPY-DIM 52T
€00 yi¥e6'0Z | 68°500°8 16'88S"LL | sZ'eEY'L 000 000 000 00'0 000 L1°%86'92 dANVL vz
(sL'esv'9l) | zgLev's | ooo 000 000 18°890'€ (V1A 4 LE'¥ZS L6'VZ5 000 (0z'/8¥'LL) eig fuouuey Pafoid  ZHT
#0°2E0'6€E 96°LE0'BE | LL'OhL'D 6L°1€6'0Z | 00'¥8E'ZL | 00D oao ooo 000 000 00°%90'8. . HOW  60Z
(eveee) 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 (ev'eee) dsdd 90z
[sla 0] 00'9E0"E 00210} 00'ZHo'L D0'ZI0'L 000 000 00'90° 000 00’980’ 000 Buory molled 5oz
(00"009) 00°cL 000 000 00'sL 000 000 00'5L 000 00°6L (oo009) uonoslag bupesy Apes  goz
00'562'€ 000 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 00°0 000 00's6Z'e sadunr 901
0005 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 000 000 0005 Vs sob
98'SYP'Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°005'L 000 00°'005't 9g'5¥6 08YHD b0
19'%19'F 00'589 000 000 000 00'0 00°589 oo'o 000 000 L9'66T'S 19V sepunWwWo) AuNeeH ol
EVIPO'LEL | Lb250'ZL | 000 000 00°0 00°0r2'9 Ly LI8'S 000 000 00°0 ¥5°869'€0Z eI yeaH 3)jand 12207 Q0L

0Z0Z/LEIE Sasuadxs Funod Runog Ryune3 CELCTEE] TIOpUSp . | enuansy sreloq siEeq 0Z0Z/622 ] sweBoig
JO se pueH |esoL fajq|s poatoiy |~ Jaylap 2 = JejoL Jayin jueig jose 3 Juelg
uo asuejeq |- = SJUSWasINgs|a 6102 i i s)yd[229Y 6102 E pJeauod Jouefeg - - g

S1NIWISUNGSIA ANY SL1dI3O3N 40 LNIWILVLS 0202
S3JIAYIS HLTVIH ALINNIWNOD A3TEIS - AOFTON - ¥3IM3IW




asuodsay Aouebiews uieaH ouqnd - H3IHJ
weibold waweaasduw YilEBH BPIMSIEIS - dIHS
palaid fepedg Buueld Apwey - 4Sd4

UBlD Uaupfiyd siuejuy UaWoAn - DA
25'60¥'962 | 95°/€9'C9E | ZO'GZO'BY | LBFOO'IEL | BTESLYEL | GE'6L6'LZ | 2O'OEG'EZ | 9E'DEE'9SL 59'Zz29'1 LLLOL'POL ZY'5e8'vZz lejoL
(L9°65L’P) 1605y | Z6°0LE'2L ¥Z'GZE'BE SLVIZ'EE 000 oo ooo 000 000 $Z'166'6L (oLg0) sdmyoayo uaaL 2 PIUS  LOS
(11°0e6'G4) 6201E'L 00°0 000 000 BE'GZZ'L (R 000 000 000 (zg610'v1) Ho-d3 505
16'699°E FAN > 7A] 000 000 000 ZL°GE6E OF'LOE'Z $9'12L'62 00c ¥9' 12162 (1o'g02'51) ssauparedalg Asuabrawz  zog
$6'292 000 000 000 000 000 000 . co'0 000 000 $6'L9Z oHW  LOS
EB'6LLLL 000 000 000 c0'0 oo'o oo'o €8'6LL'LL 000 E8'6LL'LL 000 sawoy AfeoH  Lov
00'8IS't co'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'8L5°L sanuedsig yeaH o
000 000 000 000 00 000 000 060 000 00'0 000 |lofjuog B "Aald aSEISIQ  0OS
(og'vps'or) | 2670Z6'L 000 00'0 000 257858 S¥Eo0'L 000 ooo 00’0 (eg'ez9's) JURID 1934 DIM $EZ
(ysoz1's) 0L'461'9 000 000 000 0Z'LI9'Y 05°08S'L $9°020'91 000 99°020'8L (05°6F6'+1) dIHS  0fZ
ogo 00’0 000 son 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 Sa0IMIBS WRID-DIM  LTT
000 0o'0 coo 00’0 00’0 D00 000 000 000 00'0 000 weibold Bupsapsealg-om 92z,
SE'ZIS'6 SY'GEL'LBL | GVY2YZE | 9PYE6'PL BE'ZP6'29 YZ6L6'L 126582 YO'PEROY 000 ¥0'+E8'OF 9L'eLa'EbL UWPY-OIM 522
L1'v86'92 oo 00’0 000 000 000 ooo rL'¥86'9Z 000 ¥L¥B6'9Z £0°0 INVL  bZZ
(oz'18v'iL) | sviszor | vole0'E ELZES'PE 00'020'e2 09'890'€ 8¥'BES'E 592l 59224 00’0 DE'LFI'FE jueig Auouuel yoaflold 71z
00'%90'8L 000 000 000 000 oo'o 000 967LEO'6E 000 96°LED'BE Y0'2E0'6E , HOW 602
(ev'eez) YZ'ESB'E 1z'zes $0'8E8'L GLGEL'L s} $8'L8 Y GER'Y 000 YGER'Y (eo'giz'y) dsdd 902
00’0 000 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 [sli}+} a0 Buoly moljod 50z
(00008} 00°003 000 005 00522 00°0. 000 000 000 000 00’0 vopomag Bupeay Apes  goz
00'S6Z'E 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 00'S6Z'E sadunf 9ot
00°08 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00’0 0005 IAVS 501
98°6v6 0005 oa'e 000 000 000 0005 00D 000 000 98’566 o8WMD  vOL
L9'662'S 00582 000 000 000 000 00'c8L 00°005'L oo00s’s | ooo 19'v8s'y PV saunwwo AWlleal  tob
¥5'869'60Z | EL'6EF'ZE | 000 (1)) 00'519'E} oo'ove'a £Lv85'Z1 oo 000 oo'o LT8EL'9ET JueI9 yijesH Jjjand |E20T 00l
0Z02/6ZIT -Kunog [ seoRojduig T TTTanueAcH mmioq T OCOZILEL}
11 PORTIN | 4] MR fi ] anlngly L )
'« 14, HSma RN iy IR 6102, piessoy souejeg

SLNIWISHUNESIT ANV SLdIFDO3YH S0 INIWILVLS 0ZoZ
S3DIAYIES HLTYIH ALINNIWNOD ATTEIS - QOITOW - ¥3IMIIWN




asuodsay Aousbisw3 YjleaH oignd - ¥3Hd
weibosd juawanauduw) LEaH 8pMBIB|S - JIHS
palold jepadg Buluueld AlUed - 4Sdd

BRI LaIPIYD SJUBJU| USWOAA - DIAA

£9'669'FPS | TO0SH'ELY ZTOL6'YS €5°60E'SYL | LK'GPL'6SL | 9L°865'6F | OL'9LL'E9 | ES'6EL'LZS CO'E85'c | 8+'955'5LS 2L'9LL'560 B0y
vZ'L65'6L 16°05L'v8 2601221 ¥ZGZE'BE | GLYIZ'EE | 000 000 16°05L'%8 00’0 16°05L'v8 +2'166'6L {0190) sdnyoayp uaal B YD 108
(65'sem'ol) | LL'5L2'2 000 000 000 gL'6ZL'2 toavl oo'e 000 000 (ze'6L9'%L) 1MD-d3 50§
(+'209'2) Ly'075'2s 000 000 000 vOr5L'8 EV'GZEY yo'LZL'se 000 $9'1ZL'sT (Lo°goz's1) ssaupaledaig fouabiawg  zpg
¥6°292 co0 000 o0’ 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 PELOT oMW los
£BELLLE [slexe} 000 000 00’0 000 000 ER'ELLLL c0'o €8'6LL'1L 00’0 sowoH AYHeaH o
00°81S"L 000 0o’ 000 000 00’0 000 [slaxi] 000 000 00°815"L sapueds|q YiEaH  goc
000 600 o000 0070 000 0o'g 00’0 000 oco oo'o 00'0 I0NUDD | "AdId ISEASIA  0OE
(60'828'zL) | 9T'¥00'F 000 00'¢ 000 1L825' [ gk A 00’0 000 00’0 (egeza'e) eI JoRd DIM. b
{v6°593'cL) 62'920'0% v0'L20'e 000 ¥e019'vL Ov'ZeZ'6 16'59L'p GE'GOE'LE [sl)} SR'GOE'LE (05°6¥6'F1) diHS o0eZ
00°0 oce 000 000 000 00D 000 000 00’0 00 000 S93[AIG JUOHD DIM £2T
00'0 00°0 000 ooo o000 000 000, 000 000 000 . jooo weibosg buipaaysealg-DIM - 922
B8'629'851 | €6°00L'122 L€20L'9€E 21'eee'sl | LSFZE'EL | £8'BBO'OL olL'9el’s 50'L16'0EZ 000 SO°L16'062 SLELSEYL UWPY-DIM 522
LI'v88'9Z 000 000 oo | o0 000 as'o ¥1°v86'0Z 000 ¥1'¥86'02 €60 ANYL  bZZ
FSlES' LY Ly'BZO'ES rLLe0'e EL'Zes'yt | 00'020'€2 | 29'ZEL'9 86'0¥Z'9 L2 Z1e'09 GO'ERO'L | 99°6ZZ'65 OELYa'vE e Auouuel 1afoid  ZLE
00'¥80'8L ooo 000 oo'o coD 000 000 95°1E0'6E 000 96'LE0'SE Y0'ZE0'6E HOW 602
(51°082) 95'666'C 12'z68 . PO'BET'L SLSEL'L 000 96vel vSES'Y faleXs} o YFIGES'y (eo's1e'l) dsdd  soz
000 000 00’0 006 000 000 000 oo'o 000 000 000 Guojy mojjod 80z
(00"009) 00’008 000 DO'SLE 00'szz [s1)1] [¢/i31] 00’0 00'0 000 0o uogadaq Buuesy Ape3  goz
00'662°E ao'o 000 oo’ 000 o000 oo oo'o 000 oo 00°562'¢ sadwnr 901
0005 000 000 00’0 ooo 00'0 000 o0a £0'0 000 000§ IAVS 504
9L'126 Ob'pL 000 00D 00'0 000 i3 00’0 000 000 98°566 28YVHD 0L
196616 00'S8L 000 000 000 oo'o 00'c8L 00°000°9 0000’y | 0000S'L 19°v85'y PV sagunwwod Aneal ot
WEEVL'LLL | OF¥66'8S 000 00°S19'eL 00'orz'e 9¥'6EL'BE | 000 00°0 Pral- k-1 JUBI fEaH JIGNd jBI0T 00}
Sasuodig - - RKunas ?ﬂ.ﬁﬂﬂm] SIOPUSA " T CTORg o ezmznE T T T T swieaboig D
e © Jajaaw g bt ; J0° 4. . jose * ' o {11.315]
S35 6107 - - Peemiod sauejes AL -

SINIWISUNESIO ANY S1dI303Y 40 LNIWILVLS 0202
S3DIAYIS HITVIH ALINMWWOD A318IS - AOI DI - H3IN3IW




